Hampshire White Riders Snowmobile Club Meeting *MINUTES*January 3, 2024

- 1. Call to Order AT 7:33 PM BY THE PRESIDENT.
 - a. Introduce any guests or new members. NONE PRESENT.
- 2. Secretary's Report (Kathy) SEE MINUTES. MOTION TO ACCEPT BY BECKY AND SECOND BY JERRY.
- 3. Treasure's Report (Becky) SEE REPORT. MEMBERSHIPS DOWN TO 68 FAMILIES. MOTION TO ACCEPT BY BULLITT AND SECOND BY GENICE.
- 4. Trail Report (Ed) ED WASN'T PRESENT, DWAYNE PROVIDED THE UPDATES.
 - a. Trail Update TRAILS ARE ALL MARKED.
 - b. Groomer Update THE GROOMER IS READY FOR USE.
- 5. SEP Report (Genice or Linda) NO UPDATES.
- 6. Web Site Report (Chris) THE SITE IS UPDATED. MINUTES KEPT BACK TO 2018.
- 7. Facebook Page (Mack or Ed) NEITHER ED NOR MACK WAS PRESENT, BUT DWAIN CONFIRMED THAT THE PAGE IS UPDATED.
- 8. IASC Directors & Committees Report (Dwain)
 - a. Distribution of office responsibilities to board & Committee members. THE STATE IS TRYING TO DO WITHOUT A PAID OFFICE MANAGER FOR THE FIRST YEAR.
 - b. California & New York all ORV must have 0 Emissions by 1-1-2035.
 - c. IASC Raffle tickets are out, please return them ASAP. CHRIS WILL HAND THE TICKETS OUT TO THE MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE MEETING.
 - d. Out of State Trail Pass Code at IDNR license facility is #490
 - e. Balance on all accounts as of 11-4-2023 \$206,948.83
 - f. Next meeting 1-9-2024 at Double-O-Saloon 5555 Clark St (Rt. #72) Monroe Center 7:30pm.
- 9. IASC Region #5 Report (Dwain)
 - a. Jay has finished work with Chris on Digital Trail Maps for OnX & Polaris Ride Command.
 - b. Region (Paper) Trail Maps are here.
 - c. Region Unity Ride Feb 22-26, 2024, at Acorn Lodge Boulder Junction.
 - d. Balance on all accounts \$15,729.36 as of 12-13-2023
 - e. Next Region Meeting 1-10-2024 at Red Ox in Hampshire 7pm.
- 10. Old Business
 - a. HWR Wear (Jeff) THE INVOICE FOR ALL THE ITEMS IS TO FOLLOW. THERE IS ONE EXTRA SHIRT IN SIZE LARGE
 - b. Jan. 12-15, 2024, HWR Trip to Mercer Wisconsin (Ed). *ED WASN'T PRESENT, BUT THERE WILL BE A MASS EMAIL NEXT TUESDAY STATING IF THE SNOW CONDITIONS WILL BE SUFFICIENT FOR THE TRIP. CANCELLATIONS AT THE GREAT NORTHERN NEED TO BE DONE NO LATER THAN NEXT WEDNESDAY.*
 - c. Feb. 3-10, 2024, HWR Trip to Grand Mesa Colorado (Bert).
- 11. New Business
 - a. Set up an Election Committee for March Elections. KENT AND GENICE VOLUNTEERED.

12. Announcements:

Club Hats \$10.00, Club Stickers \$2.50

Jan 9th IASC Meeting 7:30pm at Double-O-Saloon in Monroe Center.

Jan 10th Region meeting 7pm at Red Ox in Hampshire.

Jan 12-15, 2024, HWR Club Trip to Mercer Wisconsin.

Jan 18-21, 2024, World Championship Snowmobile Derby

Feb 7th HWR Meeting 7:30pm at Red Ox in Hampshire.

Feb 13th IASC Meeting 7:30pm Location to be Determined.

Feb 14th Region meeting 7pm at Red Ox in Hampshire.

Feb 9-11, 2024, Vintage World Championship Snowmobile Derby

Feb 22-26, 2024, Region Ride Boulder Junction Wisconsin.

March 6th HWR Meeting 7:30pm at Red Ox in Hampshire.

March 12th IASC Meeting 7:30pm at VFW in Rochelle.

March 13th Region Meeting 7pm at Red Ox in Hampshire.

June 12-15, 2024, International Snowmobile Congress in Green Bay Wisconsin

Membership 2022-2023 Members/Landowners/Honorary- 68 Families (DOWN FROM 70).

13. Adjournment: Motion Made By: BULLITT Second: BECKY

The Hampshire White Riders Snowmobile Club has had an agreement with The Village since 1980 about snowmobiling in Hampshire. This will address many questions about riding in the village. We need to get the word out ourselves to everyone. We think our website, social media, and all of us members talking to anyone in the Village of Hampshire who will listen is key.

The rules and regulations for snowmobiling in the Village of Hampshire are:

- 1. You can ride any village street STRICTLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF GETTING TO AND FROM THE TRAIL AT A SPEED OF 15mph OR LESS, NO JOY RIDING IN THE VILLAGE. Stay off sidewalks and grassy surfaces, such as parkways or lawns. STAY OUT OF THE PARKS
- 2. You may not ride on State Street, you can cross State Street, but you cannot ride on it.
- 3. You may not cross State Street between Terwilliger and Washington (Downtown Business District) due to the poor visibility.
- 4. Trails are LEGALLY open from December 10 March 15 with 4" of snow on frozen ground and 6" of snow on unfrozen ground.